Urbanarium Records

Finding aid prepared by Maria Soscia

This finding aid was produced using the Archivists' Toolkit February 17, 2015

Local History & Genealogy Division 3/2014
115 South Ave.
Rochester, New York, 14604
585-428-8370
lochistref@libraryweb.org

Table of Contents

Summary Information	3
<u>Historical Note</u> .	5
Scope and Content Note	5
<u>Arrangement</u>	6
Administrative Information	7
Controlled Access Headings.	7
<u>Bibliography</u>	8
Collection Inventory.	10
Planning phase.	10
Administrative and financial	14
Programs, projects, and workshops	33
Scrapbooks	46
Negatives and contact sheets	46

Summary Information

·

Repository Local History & Genealogy Division

Creator Rochester Institute of Technology. Urbanarium...

Creator Rochester Institute of Technology.

Title Urbanarium Records

Date [inclusive] 1970-1982

Extent 14.6 Cubic feet 12 boxes

Language English

Mixed materials [Box] 5

Mixed materials [Box] 6

Mixed materials [Box] 7

Mixed materials [Box] 8

Mixed materials [Box] 9

Mixed materials [Box] 10

Mixed materials [Box] 11

Mixed materials [Box] 12

Mixed materials [Box] 4

Mixed materials [Box] 3

Mixed materials [Box] 2

Mixed materials [Box] 1

Abstract

The Urbanarium Records document a local citizens' organization that operated in the 1970s through the early 1980s to address community needs and opportunities in the greater Rochester area. The collection includes reports, correspondence, charts, financial records, meeting minutes, scrapbooks, negatives and contact sheets documenting the organization's planning phase, administrative and financial operations, and programs.

Citation

Urbanarium Records, [Box#, Folder#], Local History & Genealogy Division, Central Library of Rochester and Monroe County N.Y.

Historical Note

The Urbanarium was an independent citizens' organization created to address community needs and opportunities in the greater Rochester area. It began in 1970 at the Rochester Museum of Science and moved to the Rochester Institute of Technology (RIT) in 1971. The organization received a grant from the W. K. Kellogg Foundation of Battle Creek, Michigan, for startup and support for their first three years of operation. RIT was the host institution for these early years in addition to being a large contributor to the Urbanarium's programs. The Urbanarium started its first operational year in March 1974 and was incorporated in July 1978. During its lifetime it received two separate grants from the W. K. Kellogg Foundation, which was more than matched by donations from over fifty organizations and more than two hundred individuals. In the fall of 1982, the Urbanarium decided to disband because their time was spent primarily on fundraising, leaving minimal opportunities to work on community issues.

While in existence, the Urbanarium created and sponsored programs, projects, and workshops on numerous important area-wide issues such as education, youth employment, and community spirit. Some of their leading accomplishments include the establishment of a central police force; the development of new jobs through the expansion of tourism; the creation of Project RAISE (Rochester Area Initiative to Stimulate Employment), which prepared and aided youth in finding employment opportunities; and their help in the formation of the GRCA (Greater Rochester Citizens for Action), an independent organization created to give citizens an opportunity to take action on local issues impacting their future.

Scope and Content Note

The Urbanarium Records, 1970-1982, comprise reports, correspondence, charts, financial records, meeting minutes, scrapbooks, negatives and contact sheets documenting the organization's planning phase, administrative and financial operations, and programs.

Planning phase documents composed of reports, meeting minutes, correspondence, and other papers outline the goals, objectives, strategies, and financial planning prior to the Urbanarium's first operational year in March 1974. Administrative and financial records include general files, such as mission statements and policies and procedures; personnel files containing hiring materials and recommendations letters; correspondence on an array of topics, including programs, marketing, and inquiries; and meeting minutes for the Board of Trustees, the Urbanarium Council, the Steering Committee, the Program Committee, and the Implementation Committee. Administrative and financial records also include documents concerning the operations of the Urbanarium councils, evaluations and reports assessing the success of the goals and objectives of the Urbanarium as a whole as well as individual programs; documents for the W. K. Kellogg Foundation prospectus concerning the Urbanarium's efforts to secure

continued funding after the first three operational years; and financial records and sponsorship, which include budgets, fiscal reports, and funding received and denied by individuals and corporations.

Programs, projects, and workshops comprise various records documenting the proposals, formation, operations, and actions of numerous programs created or sponsored by the Urbanarium. Some of these programs include the Rochester Idea, modeled after the "Toronto Idea" of 1973, a campaign that gave all citizens an opportunity to express ideas that would improve their community. This program led to the conversion of the Platt Street Bridge to a pedestrian park and overlook. The Discovering Town Centers program was created to acquaint the community with present and future opportunities for downtown Rochester and surrounding town centers. Several projects grew out of this program, including a media festival; the Transit History Bus, a traveling exhibit on public transit; TRANS-ED, a simulation game designed by the University of Michigan concerning a mass-transit system; and Project MUSE, an exhibit intended to create awareness of the Discover Town Centers project and other Urbanarium programs. Educational projects took on many structures, including a conference called "Inventing Our Educational Future," and an Education Coalition, which was formed in 1980 to focus on issues concerning financing an education, racial/cultural isolation, and delivery of educational services. Youth education and employment issues were primarily tackled in youth forums and conferences during 1979 and 1980. These forums and conferences were designed to give youths a voice while determining and addressing needs and eventually led to the creation of Project RAISE.

Scrapbooks are composed of newspaper clippings and photostats on various Urbanarium projects, especially RAISE and the GRCA. Also documented is general information on the Urbanarium, such as sponsorship, elections, and the first and last awards dinner.

Negatives with corresponding contact sheets document various Urbanarium events and projects including RAISE conferences and banquets, tourism training sessions and bike tour meetings, youth forums and conferences, and Urbanarium members and board meetings.

Arrangement

The collection is organized into five series: Series 1: Planning phase, 1970-1974; Series 2: Administrative and financial, 1971-1982; Series 3: Programs, projects, and workshops, 1973-1982; Series 4: Scrapbooks, 1978-1982; Series 5: Negatives and contact sheets, 1979-1982.

Series 2: Administrative and financial is divided into eight subseries: Subseries 1: General, 1973-1982; Subseries 2: Personnel, 1973-1982; Subseries 3: Correspondence, 1974-1982; Subseries 4: Meeting minutes, 1974-1982; Subseries 5: Urbanarium councils, 1973-1980; Subseries 6: Annual reports and evaluations, 1972-1981; Subseries 7: W. K. Kellogg Foundation prospectus, 1971-1982; Subseries 8: Financial records and sponsorship, 1971-1982.

Series 3: Programs, projects, and workshops is divided into thirteen subseries: Subseries 1: Proposals and needs assessments, 1973-1977; Subseries 2: Land Use Seminar, 1974; Subseries 3: City Spirit, 1973-1975; Subseries 4: Leadership Development, 1975; Subseries 5: Rochester Idea, 1973-1976;

Subseries 6: Discover Town Centers, 1974-1977; Subseries 7: Choices for Action, 1978-1979; Subseries 8: Police Services, 1978-1982; Subseries 9: Tourism, 1980-1982; Subseries 10: Education, 1973-1982; Subseries 11: Youth education and employment and Project RAISE, 1979-1982; Subseries 12: Issues Management and GRCA, 1980-1982; Subseries 13: Miscellaneous projects, programs, and workshops, 1973-1982.

Administrative Information

Publication Information

Local History & Genealogy Division 3/2014

Access

There are no restrictions regarding access to or use of this collection.

Use

Permission to publish, reproduce, distribute, or use in any current or future manifestations must be obtained in writing from the Rochester Public Library Local History & Genealogy Division.

Custodial History

The custodial history is unknown.

Processing Information

Processed in March 2014 by consulting archivist Maria Soscia. This project was made possible by a grant from the Documentary Heritage Program of the New York State Archives, a program of the State Education Department.

Controlled Access Headings

Corporate Name(s)

• Greater Rochester Citizens for Action.

- Monroe Community College.
- Nazareth College (Rochester, N.Y.).
- Rochester Area Initiative to Stimulate Employment (RAISE).
- University of Michigan.
- University of Rochester.
- W. K. Kellogg Foundation.
- Xerox Corporation.

Personal Name(s)

- Altier, Theodore, 1921-2002
- Andronaco, Margaret (Andronico)
- Colmen, Joseph G., 1920-
- DePrez, Gene
- Ellis, Peter
- Enders, Marilyn J.
- Geissinger, Michael
- · Lander, James
- Miller, Paul A., 1917
- Remington, R. Roger
- Skinner, Stanley
- Speegle, James Reed

Subject(s)

- City planning--New York (State)--Rochester
- Civic improvement--New York (State)--Rochester
- Educational planning--New York (State)--Rochester
- Small business--New York (State)--Monroe County
- Youth--Employment--New York (State)

Bibliography

The Urbanarium: 1970-1982, October 20, 1982.

Rochester Institute of Technology. Urbanarium. Annual report - Urbanarium. Rochester, N. Y. The Urbanarium. 378.73 R6764u year 1974/75

Rochester Institute of Technology. *Main Street: Rochester, New York.* Rochester, N.Y.: Rochester Institute of Technology, [1976?]. Rrq711 M224m; Rrq974.789 M224

Greater Rochester Citizens for Action. *Meeting the Educational Needs of the Emerging Employment Market*. Rochester, N.Y.: Urbanarium, [1982]. Rrq370.113 M495m

Greater Rochester Citizens for Action. Small Business Task Force. *Small Business in the Community of Monroe: Economic Viability and Vitality*. Rochester, N.Y.: GRCA, 1982. Rqr338.642 S7352s

Urbanarium News. Rochester, N.Y.: Rochester Institute of Technology Urbanarium, 1973-1980. Periodical.

Collection Inventory

Planning phase 1970-1974		
	Box	Folder
Museum proposal, September 1970-September 1971	1	1
Urbanarium at RIT, 1972	1	2
RIT proposal to Kellogg/contract, 1972-1975	1	3
Inquiries – planning phase, November 1972-January 1974	1	4
Charge and proposal, October 1972-April 1973	1	5
Goals and objectives, 1973	1	6
Urbanarium planning phase master, 1973	1	7
Staff planning materials, planning phase, October 1972-January 1974	1	8
Return to G. Deprez, 1973-1974	1	9
University of Michigan, 1971-1974	1	10
Urbanarium operations University of Michigan, January 1974	1	11

Definition of one-year programs, October 1973	1	12
Definition, undated	1	13
Master Urbanarium, 1973	1	14
Dr. Joseph Colmen, 1973	1	15
Worksheets, circa 1973	1	16
Final report, December 1973	1	17
Work Team I, 1972-1973	1	18
Work Team I documents, 1972-1973	1	19
Work Team I preliminary report, circa 1973	1	20
Work Team I final report, October 1973	1	21
Work Team II definitions of one year program, 1973	1	22
Work Team II, 1973	1	23
[Work Team II] Qualitative table need categories, October 1973	1	24
[Work Team II] Final report, circa 1973	1	25

[Work Team III] Preliminary report, circa 1973	1	26
Work team III methodologies for year one programs, 1973	1	27
Work Team III, 1973	1	28
[Work Team III] Final report, 1972-1973	1	29
Work Team IV Urbanarium organizational plan, September-December 1973	1	30
Work Team IV, 1973	1	31
[Work Team IV], 1973	1	32
[Work Team IV] Final report, December 1973	1	33
Work Team V, December 1973	1	34
Work Team V, December 1973	1	35
[Work Team V] Preliminary report, December 1973	1	36
Steering Committee, July 1973	1	37
[Steering Committee] Memorandum, August-October 1973	1	38

[Steering Committee] Meeting Agenda, August–November 1973	1	39
[Steering Committee meeting minutes], August 2, 1973	1	40
[Steering Committee meeting minutes], August 23, 1973	1	41
[Steering Committee meeting minutes], September 6, 1973	1	42
[Steering Committee meeting minutes], September 27, 1973	1	43
[Steering Committee meeting minutes], October 11, 1973	1	44
[Steering Committee meeting minutes], October 25, 1973	1	45
[Steering Committee meeting minutes], November 8, 1973	1	46
[Steering Committee meeting minutes], November 29, 1973	1	47
[Steering Committee meeting minutes], December 13, 1973	1	48
[Steering Committee meeting minutes], December 21, 1973	1	49
[Urbanarium Ad Hoc Advisory Committee meeting minutes], January 3, 1974	1	50
[Urbanarium Ad Hoc Advisory Committee meeting minutes], January 15, 1974	1	51

Administrative and financial 1971-1982

General 1973-1982

	Box	Folder
Urbanarium mission statement (old and new), 1978-1979	1	52
Administrative: Development committee and general solicitation, 1979	1	53
Urbanarium notebook – General: Policy papers, staff papers, procedure papers, key finance documents, and legal contracts, 1973-1976	1	54
Staff meetings, 1974, undated	2	1
Staff meetings, 1974-1975	2	2
Miller/Bullard, 1974-1975	2	3
Skinner, 1974	2	4
Speegle, 1974	2	5
General, undated	2	6
Typing maters (all materials), 1977	2	7
Originals, 1978-1982	2	8

Bibliography office publications, undated	2	9
Contracts, 1980-1982	2	10
Postal information, 1980-1982	2	11
Address change, general mail, 1980	2	12
Spectrum Office Products, 1982	2	13
Graphic standards manual/guide, 1979	2	14
Graphic style manual/guide [graphic mark], 1979	2	15
Graphic style manual/guide [type, color], 1979	2	16
Graphic style manual/guide [stationary], 1979	2	17
Graphic style manual/guide [grid systems], 1979	2	18
Graphic style manual/guide [signage], 1979	2	19
Graphic style manual/guide [promotional], 1979	2	20
Newsletters, 1974	2	21
Board of trustees executive committee list, undated	2	22

Muriel Rothstein, 1974-1975

Outdated mailing lists, 1971-1975	2	23
Press release lists, undated	2	24
Urbanarium slide show – scripts, 1974	2	25
Urbanrium first and last awards dinner, October 20, 1982	2	26
Personnel 1973-1982		
	Box	Folder
Resource personnel, undated	2	27
Personnel records, 1974-1975	2	28
Stan Skinner, 1974-1975	2	29
Jan Koster, 1973-1975	2	30
	2	31
Barb Brecher, 1975		
Barb Brecher, 1975 Dave Silver, 1975	2	32

2

34

Job description, 1981	2	35
Initial personnel file, 1978	2	36
Release time faculty Richard Degus, 1980-1981	2	37
College reimbursements to be paid for release-time faculty, 1980	2	38
Student interns Anne Fitzsimons-Ryan, 1981-1982	2	39
Professional services agreement, 1981	2	40
Jane Cecilia, 1980-1982	2	41
Lorrie Frear, 1980-1981	2	42
Evelyn Graziano, 1980	2	43
Karen Mahoney, undated	2	44
June Schumacher, undated	2	45
University of Rochester student interns, 1979-1982	2	46
Contract – Chris DiVincenzo, 1982	2	47
Louis Buttino, 1979-1981	2	48

Richard Davis, 1979-1980	2	49
Laurence Feasel, 1979-1982	2	50
Irene Flum Galvin, 1980	2	51
Anita Jaehn, 1980	2	52
Alan Taddiken, 1979-1980	2	53
Jesse Brown, 1979	2	54
John Chesire, 1980	2	55
Gail Chappell, 1978-1979	2	56
Alesia Edwards, 1978-1979	2	57
Derek Harrison, 1979	2	58
Homer Nahabetian, 1979-1980	2	59
Allen Shaw, 1979-1981	2	60
Warren Ziegler, 1980	2	61
Esther Doherty, 1981	2	62

Linda Wright, 1981	2	63
Judith Kaplan, 1980-1982	2	64
Blue Cross/Blue Shield, 1979-1980	2	65
Benefits, 1979-1982	2	66
Unemployment Insurance, 1979-1982	2	67
Correspondence 1974-1982		
	Box	Folder
	DUX	roider
Correspondence, 1974-1975	3	roider 1
Correspondence, 1974-1975 General correspondence, 1977-1982		
	3	1
General correspondence, 1977-1982	3	2
General correspondence, 1977-1982 Urbanarium interest correspondence, 1977-1981	3 3	1 2 3
General correspondence, 1977-1982 Urbanarium interest correspondence, 1977-1981 Urbanarium meeting correspondence, 1977-1981	3 3 3	1 2 3 4

News Conferences, 1978

3

8

Meeting minutes 1974-1982

	Box	Folder
Transition phase work plan and minutes "preparing for incorporation," 1977-1978	3	9
Board of Trustees meeting minutes (including initial meeting), July 12, 1978-February 27, 1981	3	10-11
Board of Trustees meeting minutes (including final meeting), March 1981- July 15, 1982	3	12-13
Admin Team, Orient Sess, Nom Comm, 1974-1976	3	14-15
Minutes — committee [and correspondence, lists, and memos], 1978-1982	3	16
Minutes Executive Committee, 1978-1982	3	17
Urbanarium Council minutes, 1976-1980	3	18
Interim Urbanarium Steering Committee meeting, February 22, 1978	3	19
Mission/goals/objectives/priorities work group meeting, 1976-1978	3	20
Membership/governance/organization work group meeting, March 17, 1978	3	21

Urbanarium councils 1973-1980		
	Box	Folder
Urbanarium Council, October 1974-October 1975	3	22
Community Council, 1974	3	23
Community Council, 1973-1974	3	24
Community Council, 1974-1975	3	25
Community Council master, May 1974-October 1975	4	1-2
Urbanarium Program Council, 1973-1974	4	3
Program Council, 1974	4	4
Program Council master, May 1974-October 1974	4	5-6
New Governance structure, etc., 1975	4	7
Council work plan, 1976	4	8
Present Urbanarium Council members, circa 1976	4	9
Annual reports and evaluations 1972-1981		

Box

Folder

Annual report lists, undated	4	10
Annual reports, 1972-1976	4	11
Annual reports - I, II, 1975-1976	4	12
[Annual report year two and after], 1975-1976	4	13
Annual report III, 1976	4	14
Annual report III, 1976-1978	4	15
Urbanarium transition, 1975-1976	4	16
Transition report, 1977	4	17
Evaluation plan, 1977	4	18
Evaluation documents, 1975-1981	4	19
PCS Evaluation Vol. 1, 1974-1975	4	20
PCS Evaluation Vol. 2, 1974-1975	4	21
Urbanarium operations; Urbanarium evaluations, 1974-1975	4	22
Elizabeth Rivlain Project, 1974-1975	4	23

Year III evaluations, 1976-1977	5	1
Evaluation (Colmen), 1979	5	2
Other process evaluation, undated	5	3
Evaluation, (Colmen), 1980-1981	5	4
Evaluation (Colmen), 1980	5	5
Program evaluation, 1981	5	6
Evaluation Colmen group interview, September-October 1981	5	7
Final three-year evaluation assessment of the Urbanarium, 1978-1981	5	8
Original of evaluative assessment by J. Colmen, 1978-1981	5	9
Colmen evaluation 3 year, 1982	5	10
Evaluation final received date Colmen 12/81, 1980-1982	5	11
W. K. Kellogg Foundation prospectus 1971-1982		
	Box	Folder
Key background materials, 1973-1977	5	12

Activities year III, 1977	5	13
What have we learned, 1977	5	14
New directions, 1975-1976	5	15
Chapter III planning, 1977-1978	5	16
Background situation statement, 1977	5	17
Objectives/goals, 1977	5	18
Prospectus, 1977	5	19
Outlines, undated	5	20
Drafts, 1977	5	21
Final, 1977	5	22
Transition phase Kellogg prospectus and background material for Steering Committee, 1977	5	23
Proposal to Kellogg (master), July 14, 1978	5	24
W. K. Kellogg Foundation, 1979-1982	5	25

Dinner meeting and interview with Dr. Peter Ellis, October 3-4, 1978	5	26
Peter Ellis visit, October 3-4, 1978	5	27
Meeting with Kellogg, April 11, 1978	5	28
Meeting with Dr. Peter Ellis in Rochester, April 24-25, 1980	5	29
Dr. Peter Ellis visit, April 24-25, 1980	5	30
Financial records and sponsorship 1971-1982		
	D	
	Box	Folder
Financial records/budget records, 1979	Box 5	Folder 31
Financial records/budget records, 1979 Memos – funding trips, 1973-1976		
	5	31
Memos – funding trips, 1973-1976	5	31
Memos – funding trips, 1973-1976 Budget/Kellogg approvals, 1974-1977	555	31 32 33
Memos – funding trips, 1973-1976 Budget/Kellogg approvals, 1974-1977 Budget/Kellogg approvals, 1977	5555	31 32 33 34

Budget, 1980-1981	5	38
Budget records and formal worksheets, 1971-1976	5	39
Sponsor assessments, 1978-1981	5	40
Certificate of deposit account, 1978-1979	6	1
Security trust checking account, 1971-1979	6	2
Fiscal reports, 1979-1980	6	3
Budget, 1974-1976	6	4
Partnership fund financial solicitation and development meetings, 1980-1982	6	5
Touche Ross & Co., 1978-1980	6	6
Touche Ross & Co., 1981-1982	6	7
General Railway Signal Foundation, Inc., 1980-1981	6	8
Hutchins, Young and Republican, 1980-1982	6	9
Lawyers Co-Operative Publishing Co., 1981-1982	6	10

Partnership Fund/general, 1980	6	11
Partnership Fund/current financial, 1981	6	12
Partnership Fund/sample letters, undated	6	13
Meeting prospectus, 1981-1982	6	14
Financial solicitation, 1981	6	15
Burroughs Corporation, 1980-1981	6	16
Champlin Products, 1980-1982	6	17
Computer Consoles, Inc., 1980-1982	6	18
Curtice-Burns, 1980-1982	6	19
Doyle Detective Bureau, 1981-1982	6	20
Farash Construction, 1980-1982	6	21
Gannett Rochester Newspaper, 1979-1982	6	22
Bausch & Lomb, Inc., 1981-1982	6	23
Case-Holy Rochester Corp., 1981-1982	6	24

Community Savings Bank, 1982	6	25
Dollinger Corporation, undated	6	26
E. I. Dupont, DeNemours & Co., 1980	6	27
B. Forman Co., 1980	6	28
Gleason Works, Inc., 1980-1982	6	29
Title I, 1978	6	30
U. S. Department of Housing and Urban Development, 1980	6	31
Participating institutions, 1979	6	32
Center for Governmental Research, 1978-1982	6	33
WXXI, 1978-1982	6	34
Rochester Museum and Science Center, 1978-1981	6	35
Rochester Public Library, 1978-1980	6	36
SUNY Brockport, 1978-1982	6	37
Nazareth College of Rochester, 1979-1982	6	38

St. John Fisher College, 1981-1982	6	39
Marine Midland, 1980	6	40
Price Waterhouse & Co., 1982	6	41
Rochester Clearing House Association, 1979-1980	6	42
Rochester Institute of Technology, 1978-1981	6	43
Monroe Community College, 1978-1982	6	44
Roberts Wesleyan College, 1982	6	45
Community trustees, 1978-1982	6	46
Rochester area colleges, 1978-1982	6	47
Monroe County Cooperative Extension Association, 1982	6	48
Thorn Fund, 1980	6	49
William C. Whitney Foundation, 1980	6	50
Charles F. Kettering Foundation, 1982	6	51
McDonald's Foundation, 1978-1979	6	52

Metropolitan Foundation, 1980	6	53
Charles Stewart Mott Foundation, 1978	6	54
Charles Stewart Mott Foundation, 1981	6	55
National Endowment for the Arts, 1979	6	56
National Endowment for the Humanities, undated	6	57
Rockefeller Foundation, 1980	6	58
Russell Sage Foundation, 1978	6	59
Sears Roebuck Foundation, undated	6	60
Ford Foundation, 1978-1981	6	61
Grace Foundation, 1980	6	62
[Grace Foundation], 1980	6	63
Hearst Foundation, 1980	6	64
State and National Foundations, 1980-1982	6	65
William Bingham Foundation, 1981	6	66

Foundation Center, 1977-1980	6	67
Edna McConnell Clark, 1976-1981	6	68
Genesee Brewing Co., 1981	6	69
Flanigan's Furniture, undated	6	70
E. F. Hutton & Co., 1982	6	71
RF Communications Division, Harris Corporation, 1979-1981	6	72
Itek Corporation (Itek Graphic Systems Division), 1982	6	73
Robfogel, Mill-Andrews Corp., 1979-1980	6	74
Mobile Chemical Co. plastics division, 1982	6	75
Rochester Gas and Electric, 1980-1982	6	76
Rochester Products Division of General Motors, undated	6	77
Sibley, Lindsey, & Curr Co., 1979	6	78
Wegmans, 1981-1982	6	79
John D. Brush Co., 1980-1982	6	80

Singer Education Division, 1979 Urbanarium programs funding sources I: Local, NYS, and spec., 1973-1976 Urbanarium planning office funding sources II: Washington and out NY, 1973-1975 Local foundation/general, 1980 7 4 Foundation grant proposals, 1980-1981 7 The Allstate Foundation, 1981 7 The Ebsary Charitable Foundation, 1980-1982 Daisy Marquis Jones Foundation, 1980-1982 7 1 1 1 2 2 3 7 4 4 7 6 7 7 7 8 Daisy Marquis Jones Foundation, 1980-1982 7 10	Kodak, 1979-1982	6	81
Urbanarium programs funding sources I: Local, NYS, and spec., 1973-1976 Urbanarium planning office funding sources II: Washington and out NY, 1973-1975 Local foundation/general, 1980 7 4 Foundation grant proposals, 1980-1981 7 5 The Allstate Foundation, 1981 7 6 Curtice-Burns Charitable Foundation, 1980 7 7 8 Davenport-Hatch Foundation, 1980-1982 7 10	Singer Education Division, 1979	7	1
Urbanarium planning office funding sources II: Washington and out NY, 1973-1975 Local foundation/general, 1980 7 4 Foundation grant proposals, 1980-1981 7 5 The Allstate Foundation, 1981 7 6 Curtice-Burns Charitable Foundation, 1980 7 7 The Ebsary Charitable Foundation, 1980-1982 7 9 Davenport-Hatch Foundation, 1980-1982		7	2
Foundation/general, 1980 Foundation grant proposals, 1980-1981 The Allstate Foundation, 1981 7 6 Curtice-Burns Charitable Foundation, 1980 7 The Ebsary Charitable Foundation, 1980-1982 7 Davenport-Hatch Foundation, 1980-1982 7 10		7	3
Foundation grant proposals, 1980-1981 The Allstate Foundation, 1981 7 Curtice-Burns Charitable Foundation, 1980 The Ebsary Charitable Foundation, 1980-1982 7 Davenport-Hatch Foundation, 1980-1982 7 10	Local foundation/general, 1980	7	4
The Allstate Foundation, 1981 Curtice-Burns Charitable Foundation, 1980 The Ebsary Charitable Foundation, 1980-1982 7 Davenport-Hatch Foundation, 1980-1982 7 10	Foundation grant proposals, 1980-1981	7	5
Curtice-Burns Charitable Foundation, 1980 The Ebsary Charitable Foundation, 1980-1982 7 8 Davenport-Hatch Foundation, 1980-1982 7 10	The Allstate Foundation, 1981	7	6
The Ebsary Charitable Foundation, 1980-1982 7 9 Davenport-Hatch Foundation, 1980-1982 7 10	Curtice-Burns Charitable Foundation, 1980	7	7
Davenport-Hatch Foundation, 1980-1982	The Ebsary Charitable Foundation, 1980-1982	7	8
Daisy Marquis Jones Foundation, 1980-1982 7 10	Davenport-Hatch Foundation, 1980-1982	7	9
	Daisy Marquis Jones Foundation, 1980-1982	7	10
Manufacturers Hanover Trust Company/Central New York, 1980 7 11	Manufacturers Hanover Trust Company/Central New York, 1980	7	11
Rochester Area Foundation, 1980 7 12	Rochester Area Foundation, 1980	7	12

Dorothea Haus Ross Foundation, 1982	7	13
John F. Wegman Foundation, 1980	7	14
Programs, projects, and workshops 1973-1982		
Proposals and needs assessments 1973-1977		
	Box	Folder
Urbanarium programs need statements and PPD's vol. 1, 1974-1975	7	15
Urbanarium programs need statements and PPD's vol. 2, 1974	7	16
Needs and issues, 1975-1976	7	17
Needs and issues, 1976-1977	7	18
Needs assessment, 1977	7	19
Administrative system, undated	7	20
Urbanarium programs proposal notebook, 1974-1975	7	21-22
Year III program summary, 1976	7	23
Program evaluation and updates, 1979-1981	7	24

[Programs], 1974	7	25
Program suggestions, 1973-1975	7	26
Grant proposals, 1974-1975	7	27
Land use seminar 1974		
	Box	Folder
Registrations lists, circa 1974	7	28
Junior League Contact, 1974	7	29
Land Use Seminar, 1974	8	1
City Spirit 1973-1975		
	Box	Folder
City Spirit leisure planning, 1973-1975	8	2
City Spirit, 1974-1975	8	3
Leadership development 1975		
	Box	Folder
Leadership training questionnaire, 1975	8	4

Urban leadership training, 1975	8	5
Leadership planning and development, 1975	8	6
Rochester Idea 1973-1976		
	Box	Folder
Rochester Idea, 1974-1975	8	7
Rochester Idea, 1975-1976	8	8
Project planning background, 1974-1975	8	9
Workshop, 1974-1975	8	10
Workshop evaluation, circa 1974-1976	8	11
Participant's list, circa 1974-1976	8	12
Workshop panel, circa 1974-1976	8	13
Richard Saul Wurman visit, 1975	8	14
Follow-up committee (Adopt an idea), 1975	8	15
Student assistants, 1975	8	16

Publicity, circa 1974-1976	8	17
Thank you letters, 1975	8	18
College/community contracts, 1975	8	19
Rochester Idea project, 1975	8	20
Rochester Idea clips, 1973-1975	8	21
Discover Town Centers 1974-1977		
	Box	Folder
	DUX	roluer
Town Centers project, 1975-1976	8	22
Town Centers project, 1975-1976 Discover Town Centers (see also proposals), 1975-1976		
	8	22
Discover Town Centers (see also proposals), 1975-1976	8	22 23
Discover Town Centers (see also proposals), 1975-1976 Discover Town Centers, 1977	8 8	222324
Discover Town Centers (see also proposals), 1975-1976 Discover Town Centers, 1977 General programs/administration, 1975-1976	8 8 8	22 23 24 25

Media festival competition speakers, 1976	8	29
Exhibits, 1976	8	30
Commissioned projects/designs for future and neighborhood challenge, 1976	8	31
Assembly on the Future, 1976	8	32
City maps, circa 1975-1976	8	33
Channel 21 Monroe City's towns and villages, 1976	8	34
Main Street, 1976	8	35
Transportation center model, 1976	8	36
Theme coordinating committee, 1976	8	37
People/resource listings, circa 1975-1976	8	38
Program communications, 1976	8	39
TRANS-ED simulation, 1976	8	40
Transit History Bus, 1976-1977	8	41

Downtown tours/Cohen, 1976	8	42
Communication planning, 1974-1976	8	43
MUSE exhibit, 1975	8	44
Urbanarium exhibit (Project MUSE), 1975	8	45
Choices for Action 1978-1979		
	Box	Folder
Choices, 1979	8	46
Choices for Action, 1979	8	47
Choices for Action – Metropolitan solutions (master), 1979	8	48
Choices for Action/task force, 1978-1979	9	1
Police Services 1978-1982		
	Box	Folder
Early Urbanarium involvement, 1978-1979	9	2
Police services, 1979-1982	9	3
Police task force meeting s and correspondence, 1978-1980	9	4

Tourism 1980-1982		
	Box	Folder
[Tourism], 1980, undated	9	5
Case for tourism, 1981	9	6
Rifkin – Tourism employment, circa 1980-1981	9	7
Tourism – Water/River, 1980, undated	9	8
Tourism – Exhibit, April-May, 1980	9	9
Tourism – Yellow Pages, 1980-1981	9	10
Tourism – Minutes and reports, 1980-1982	9	11
Rochester – Antique/Barbuda partners project, 1982	9	12
Education 1973-1982		
	Box	Folder
Contact learning (Eric), 1973	9	13
Vocational education, 1973	9	14
General advocacy training, 1974-1975	9	15

Vocational education, occupational education, and career planning, 1979-1980	9	16
Education conference – "Inventing Our Educational Future," May 1981	9	17
Education – Project Unique, 1981-1982	9	18
Unique, January 6, 1982	9	19
Education – State Education Department; Study Circle Project, 1980-1981	9	20
State Education Department Adult Learning Services, 1980-1981	9	21
Education Coalition – CLASP, 1979-1980	9	22
Education Coalition EPP Interface (NYC), 1976-1981	9	23
Rochester Education Task Force education funding proposals, 1975-1981	9	24
Rochester Education Task Force minutes and early minutes, 1980-1981	9	25
Rochester Education Task Force plan, 1980	10	1
Rochester Education Task Force work groups, 1980	10	2
Rochester City School District, 1980-1981	10	3

Urban Suburban Transfer program, 1978-1981	10	4
Rubin Task Force – Government Comm. on equity and excellence, 1977-1979	10	5
Rubin Task Force – Government Comm. on equity and excellence, 1980	10	6
Youth education and employment and Project RAISE 1979-1982		
	Box	Folder
Youth education and employment, 1981	10	7
Youth, 1979-1981	10	8
Youth training project, 1979-1980	10	9
Youth forums report, 1979-1980	10	10-12
National youth work alliance hearing, 1979-1980	10	13
Summer youth employment program, 1980	10	14
Youth employment November 1980 conference, 1979-1980	10	15
Youth Employment November follow-up pre RAISE, 1980-1981	10	16
Professional training network, 1981	10	17

RAISE Employment conference, 1981	10	18
RAISE vocational training, 1981-1982	10	19
RAISE career education, 1981-1982	10	20
Professional training network, 1982	10	21
RAISE task group – Develop community awareness curriculum, 1981-1982	10	22
RAISE current, 1981-1982	10	23
RAISE planning, 1982	10	24
RAISE correspondence miscellaneous information, 1981-1982	10	25
[RAISE] action advisory committee, undated	10	26
[RAISE] executive advisory council, 1981-1982	10	27
[RAISE] community collaborative career guidance project, 1982	10	28
Synopsis of Project RAISE, 1982	10	29
RAISE action update, 1982	10	30

Issues Management and GRCA 1980-1982		
	Box	Folder
Issues Management, April-May 1980	11	1
Issues Management: Scenarios, future history, strategies, tactics, all, 1980	11	2
Issues Management follow-up, 1980	11	3
[GRCA – "Economic Viability and Vitality of Small Businesses in Monroe County"], 1982	11	4
GRCA issue forums, 1981	11	5
GRCA updates, 1981-1982	11	6
Miscellaneous projects, programs, and workshops 1973-1982		
	Box	Folder
Funded/operational, 1974	11	7
Public Communications Service, 1974	11	8
City Options/Arts Council, 1973-1974	11	9
Genesee Finger Lakes Regional Plan, 1973	11	10

GRIP/NAPA, 1973	11	11
Ganada, 1973	11	12
Town of Rush project, 1974	11	13
Workshop Urban Analysis and Planning, undated	11	14
East Side Education Mobilization project, undated	11	15
Community Leadership Program, undated	11	16
Webster Citizens Planning Council, February 1974	11	17
Volunteers in the health care system, 1973	11	18
Child advocacy, 1973	11	19
Simulation/gaming, 1973	11	20
Gaming for mental health, 1973-1974	11	21
Summer in the City, 1973-1974	11	22
Environmental Clearing House, 1973-1974	11	23
Design for a Greater Rochester, 1974	11	24

Bicentennial Horizons project, 1974-1975	11	25
Bicentennial Decade, 1974-1975	11	26
Environmental program, undated	11	27
Rap and Produce, 1975	11	28
City Slick, 1975	11	29
Citizen Involvement, 1975	11	30-31
Toronto trip, September 30, 1976	11	32
Toronto follow-up – RIT, 1976-1977	11	33
Toronto trip follow-up: S.L., A.R.M., G.D.P., R. Way, and Ron, 1976-1977	11	34
Remington Sign Game, 1976-1979	11	35
Downtown Development Workshop: "The Human Experience Downtown," 1977	11	36
Strong Museum, 1977	11	37
Social Innovation Workshop, 1977	11	38

Community Forum Workshop, 1978	11	39
[Housing and economic development reports], 1978-1979	11	40
AHE materials, 1978	11	41
Futures Invention project, 1978-1979	11	42
Flint Michigan trip (Gene - For your information), 1982	11	43
Scrapbooks 1978-1982		
	Box	Folder
Scrapbook I: Community partnership education, youth, RAISE, and GRCA, 1978-1982	11	44
Scrapbook II: Police, tourism, energy, taxation, 1978-1982	12	1
Negatives and contact sheets 1979-1982		
	Box	Folder
Action, 1981	12	2
RAISE, 1981-1982	12	3
Tourism, 1979-1981	12	4

Trustee, 1981-1982	12	5
Miscellaneous, 1979-1981	12	6-8